

Date:	May13 <sup>th</sup> , 2024	Time:	13:00
Subject:	BULLETIN NO: 1	Document No:	1.1
From:	The Organising Committee		
To:	All Competitors / Crew Members		
No. of pages:	8	Attachments:	0

**FIA APPROVED**

**1) Supplementary Regulations Amendments:**

**Article 1.3 "Distances" Amendment**

Overall Special Stages distance and total distance of the itinerary:

Overall distance is (~~532.39~~ **578.96**) km of which (~~223.96~~ **196.04**) km are Special Stages.

**Article 2.6 "FIA Delegates & Observer" Amendment**

FIA Observer ~~Ahmad JAN (SAU)~~ **Miikka ANTTILA (FIN)**

**Article 2.7 "Senior Officials" Amendment**

<b>Assistant COC</b>	<b>Samer Obaido</b>
Assistant Chief Marshal	Zaid Wafa, <b>Abdullah Al-Helo</b>
Service Park Manager	<del>Samer Obaido</del> <b>Bashar Qanaze'</b>
Assistant Service Park Manager	<del>Bashar Qanaze'</del> <b>Sami Obaido</b>
Deputy Chief Medical Officer	<del>Colonel Dr Al-Muthanna Al-Yamani</del> <b>Captain Dr Nasser Al-Sharee</b>
<b>Chief Rescue</b>	<b>Abdullah Jankhot</b>
Safety Officers	<del>Saif Kawar</del>
Tracking Officer	<del>TBA</del> <b>Cesar Cabreira</b>

**Article 3.1 "Programme in Chronological Order" Amendment**

**Monday, May 13<sup>th</sup>, 2024**

10:00	Service Park open	Service Park
<del>11:00</del> <b>15:00</b> - 19:00	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
16:00 – 18:00	Reconnaissance registration and material collection	Rally HQ
16:00 – 18:00	Reconnaissance tracker collection	Rally HQ
16:00 – 18:00	Issue Road Book Leg 1 & 2	Rally HQ

**Tuesday, May 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024**

08:00 – 16:00	Reconnaissance for Leg 1	
10:00 – 19:00	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
<del>14:00</del> <b>18:00</b>	Media Accreditation	Rally HQ
<del>16:00</del> <b>18:00</b>	Issue Road Book Leg 2	Rally HQ

*Wednesday, May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024*

08:00 – 16:00	Reconnaissance for Leg 2	
10:00 – 19:00	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
10:00 – 18:00	Media Centre open	Rally HQ
<b>14:00 – 18:00</b>	<b>Media Accreditation</b>	<b>Online</b>
<del>15:00 – 18:00</del>	Administrative Checks (all documents, materials and number panels will be distributed)	Rally HQ
<b>16:00 – 19:00</b>		
<del>15:00 – 18:00</del>	Return of Reconnaissance tracking units & Reconnaissance Timecards	Rally HQ
<b>16:00 – 19:00</b>		
<del>18:00 – 18:45</del>	Competitors/ Drivers Briefing	Rally HQ
<b>19:30 – 20:00</b>		

*Thursday, May 16<sup>th</sup>, 2024*

09:00 – 21:00	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
09:00 – <del>12:00</del> <b>13:00</b>	Scrutineering / Component sealing at Scrutineering venue. According to the timetable	Service Park
10:00 – 18:00	Media Centre open	Rally HQ
<del>13:00</del> <b>14:00</b>	Publication of the Ceremonial Start List & Start List for Leg 1	Website / Sportity
<del>16:45 – 17:15</del> <b>18:15 – 18:45</b>	Pre-Ceremonial Start Holding area open/close times	<b>Service Park</b>
<del>17:15</del> <b>18:45</b>	Pre-Rally Press Conference	<b>Service Park</b>
<del>17:30</del> <b>19:15</b>	Jordan Rally Ceremonial Start	<b>Service Park</b>

*Friday, May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024*

08:00 – <del>19:00</del> <b>21:00</b>	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
08:00 – <del>18:30</del> <b>21:00</b>	Media Centre open	Rally HQ
<del>09:00</del> <b>09:30</b>	Start of Leg 1	Service Park
<del>17:37</del> <b>17:45</b>	Finish of Leg 1	Service Park
<del>18:00</del> <b>19:30</b>	Publication of the Start List for Leg 2	Website / Sportity

*Saturday, May 18<sup>th</sup>, 2024*

08:00 – 21:00	Rally Office open	Rally HQ
08:00 – 21:00	Media Centre open	Rally HQ
<del>09:30</del> <b>09:00</b>	Start of Leg 2 – Service Park	Service Park
<del>15:58</del> <b>17:21</b>	Rally Finish	Service Park
<del>17:00</del> <b>18:00</b>	Prize Giving / <b>Podium</b>	Service Park
<del>17:15</del> <b>18:15</b>	Final Scrutineering – Scrutineering Venue	Service Park
<del>17:15</del> <b>18:30</b>	Post Rally Press Conference	Service Park
<del>18:00</del> <b>19:30</b>	Publication of Provisional Classification	Website / Sportity
<b>After the Stewards have declared the Classification final</b>	<b>Publication of Final Classification</b>	<b>Website / Sportity</b>

### Article 5.1 Fees Amendment

The Entry Fees include the insurance premium, which guarantees the Competitors cover for civil liability towards third parties (Public Liability). The indemnity provided under this insurance is the equivalent of €62'500 as total ~~minimum~~ **maximum** liability cover **per accident**. This insurance will commence from the beginning of the Rally until the end of the Event or up to the moment of permanent retirement or disqualification. Cars having retired and re-started shall not be considered to have permanently retired.

### Article 6.4 Optional Advertising Amendment

Space is also required for the Optional Advertising. The text of the optional advertising will be announced in a ~~bulletin~~ **No Optional Advertising in Jordan Rally 2024**

### Article 10.2 "Timetable" Add

The Administrative Checks will take place in accordance with Article 3 Programme of these regulations at the Rally Office in the Rally HQ, ~~the Team Manager/Representative may attend, the Driver and Co-driver are NOT required to attend.~~ A Bulletin will be issued with the time schedule, **the Driver and Co-driver taking part in the rally must report to the administrative checks in accordance with the timetable below.**

Time	Car Number
16:00 – 16:30	3, 4, 5, 6, 15, 18
16:30 – 17:00	1, 2, 7, 8, 12, 13, 17
17:00 – 17:30	9, 10, 11, 16
17:30 – 18:00	14, 19, 20, 22, 23
18:00 – 18:30	21, 24, 25
18:30 – 19:00	26, 27, 28, 29

### Article 11.1 "Scrutineering Timetable" Add

Time	Car Number
09:00 – 09:30	3, 5, 6
09:30 – 10:00	4, 8, 15, 18
10:00 – 10:30	1, 2, 7
10:30 – 11:00	12, 13, 17, 9
11:00 – 11:30	10, 11, 16
11:30 – 12:00	14, 19, 20, 21
12:00 – 12:30	22, 23, 24, 25
12:30 – 13:00	26, 27, 28, 29

### Article 11.5 "Noise Level" Amendment

For safety reasons, on special stages only, the possibility of bypassing the exhaust silencer is recommended, provided that the exit of the exhaust gases is in conformity with Appendix J and, for cars fitted with a catalytic converter that the gases themselves pass through this catalytic converter. At any time on the road sections, the noise level must be in conformity with Appendix J. **Article 260 & 261.**

### Article 11.6 Special National Requirements Amendment

Each competing car must be equipped with a first aid kit and one reflective triangle. Competitors are also reminded that in addition, two belt cutters must be always carried on board. They must be easily accessible to driver and co-driver when seated with their harnesses fastened (Appendix J, Article 253.6.1.3 2).

### Article 12.1 “Jordan Rally Ceremonial Start” Amendment

The Ceremonial Start will take place at the ~~TBA~~ **Dead Sea Service Park** in accordance with Article 3 Programme of these regulations, it is mandatory to attend by all competitors.

### Article 12.6.5 “Timecards change during the rally” Amendment

The Timecards will be issued at the following time controls:

- Section 1 TC 0 Start Leg 1 / Section 1 / Service OUT
- Section 2 TC 3B ~~Start Leg 1~~ / Section 2 / Regroup & Technical Zone OUT – Service IN
- Section 3 TC 7D Start Leg 2 / Section 3 / Parc Fermé OUT – Service IN
- Section 4 TC 11B ~~Start Leg 2~~ / Section 4 / Regroup & Technical Zone OUT – Service IN

When retiring, the crew are obliged to hand their timecard either to the next time control or otherwise to the Sweeper car.

### Article 12.9 “Power Stage” Add

**As per article 50 of the FIA 2024 RRSR Variation 3.**

**SS15 Suwayma 2 is a Power Stage.**

### Article 14.1 “Prize Giving” Amendment

The prize giving will take place on the Podium at the finish of the rally at the ~~TBA~~ **Dead Sea Service Park** in accordance with Article 3 Programme of these regulations.

### Article 14.2 Prizes Amendment

<del>Jordanian Driver</del> <b>Both Crew members Holding Jordanian Competition License</b>	1 <sup>st</sup>	Two Trophies
--	-----------------	--------------

Article 16 Appendix 1 – Itinerary Amendment

2024 Jordan Rally MERC - May 16th - 18th, 2024						
Start LEG 1 - SECTIONS 1 & 2				Friday, May 17th, 2024		
TC	Location	SS Dist.	Liaison Dist.	Total Dist.	Target Time	1 <sup>st</sup> Car Due
0	Service OUT - Refuel					09:30
RA 1	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 0.1 km after TC0)	(29.90)	(58.27)	(88.17)		
1			13.84	13.84	00:21	09:51
SS1	<b>Panorama 1</b>	17.12				09:54
2			40.19	57.31	01:19	11:13
SS2	<b>Bahath 1</b>	12.78				11:16
RA 2	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 4.34 km after SS2)	(11.76)	(30.02)	(41.78)		
3			17.64	30.42	00:39	11:55
SS3	<b>Baptism 1</b>	11.76				11:58
3A	Regroup & Technical Zone IN		16.62	28.38	00:31	12:29
3B	Regroup & Technical Zone OUT - Service IN				00:20	12:49
	<b>Service A - Dead Sea</b>	(41.66)	(88.29)	(129.95)	(00:30)	
3C	Service OUT - Refuel					13:19
RA 3	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 0.1 km after TC3C)	(29.90)	(58.27)	(88.17)		
4			13.84	13.84	00:21	13:40
SS4	<b>Panorama 2</b>	17.12				13:43
5			40.19	57.31	01:19	15:02
SS5	<b>Bahath 2</b>	12.78				15:05
RA 4	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 4.34 km after SS5)	(15.06)	(30.98)	(46.04)		
6			17.64	30.42	00:39	15:44
SS6	<b>Baptism 2</b>	11.76				15:47
6A	Regroup IN		10.84	22.60	00:24	16:11
6B	Regroup OUT				00:20	16:31
7			0.01	0.01	00:01	16:32
SS7	<b>Dead Sea 1</b>	3.30				16:35
7A	Technical Zone IN		6.73	10.03	00:15	16:50
7B	Technical Zone OUT - Service IN				00:10	17:00
	<b>Service B - Dead Sea</b>	(44.96)	(89.25)	(134.21)	(00:45)	
7C	Service OUT - Overnight Parc Fermé IN *					17:45
	All cars (except restarting crews) must enter Parc Fermé no later than:					19:00
	<b>Saturday Totals</b>	86.62	177.54	264.16		
	* Early arrival is permitted				Sunrise 05:38	Sunset 19:28

TOTAL OF LEG 1				
	SS	Liaison	Total	%
	Friday, May 17th, 2024			
Sections 1 & 2 - 7 Special Stages	86.62	177.54	264.16	32.79%
<b>Total 7 Special Stages</b>	<b>86.62</b>	<b>177.54</b>	<b>264.16</b>	<b>32.79%</b>

2024 Jordan Rally MERC - May 16th - 18th, 2024						
Start LEG 2 - SECTIONS 3 & 4				Saturday, May 18th, 2024		
TC	Location	SS Dist.	Liaison Dist.	Total Dist.	Target Time	1 <sup>st</sup> Car Due
7D	Parc Fermé OUT - Service IN					09:00
	Service C - Dead Sea				(00:15)	
7E	Service OUT - Refuel					09:15
RA 5	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 0.1 km after TC7E)	(33.61)	(45.99)	(79.60)		
8			31.96	31.96	00:41	09:56
SS8	Shuna 1	20.93				09:59
9			12.47	33.40	00:45	10:44
SS9	Rawda 1	12.68				10:47
RA 6	Remote refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 1.66 km after SS9)	(21.10)	(56.70)	(77.80)		
10			13.39	26.07	00:35	11:22
SS10	Turki 1	9.91				11:25
11			25.59	35.50	00:42	12:07
SS11	Suwayma 1	11.19				12:10
11A	Regroup & Technical Zone IN		19.28	30.47	00:33	12:43
11B	Regroup & Technical Zone OUT - Service IN				00:20	13:03
	Service D - Dead Sea	(54.71)	(102.69)	(157.40)	(00:30)	
11C	Service OUT - Refuel					13:33
RA 7	Refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 0.1 km after TC11C)	(33.61)	(45.99)	(79.60)		
12			31.96	31.96	00:41	14:14
SS12	Shuna 2	20.93				14:17
13			12.47	33.40	00:45	15:02
SS13	Rawda 2	12.68				15:05
RA 8	Remote refuel, all competitors Distance to next Refuel (RA 1.66 km after SS13)	(21.10)	(56.70)	(77.80)		
14			13.39	26.07	00:35	15:40
SS14	Turki 2	9.91				15:43
15			25.59	35.50	00:42	16:25
SS15	Suwayma 2 (Power Stage)	11.19				16:28
15A	Technical Zone IN		19.28	30.47	00:33	17:01
15B	Technical Zone OUT - Service IN				00:10	17:11
	Service E - Dead Sea	(54.71)	(102.69)	(157.40)	(00:10)	
15C	Service OUT - Finish Holding IN *					17:21
	Podium					18:00
	Saturday Totals	109.42	205.38	314.80		
	* Early arrival is permitted				Sunrise 05:38	Sunset 19:28

TOTAL OF THE RALLY				
	SS	Liaison	Total	%
<i>Friday, May 17th, 2024</i>				
Sections 1 & 2 - 7 Special Stages	86.62	177.54	264.16	32.79%
<i>Saturday, May 18th, 2024</i>				
Sections 3 & 4 - 8 Special Stages	109.42	205.38	314.80	34.76%
<b>Total 15 Special Stages</b>	<b>196.04</b>	<b>382.92</b>	<b>578.96</b>	<b>33.86%</b>

Article 17 Appendix 2 – Reconnaissance Schedule Amendment

**Reconnaissance Schedule**

**Tuesday May 14th, 2024**

Special Stage		Time Permitted		SS Km	Total SS km X2
Panorama 1/2	SS1/4	08:00	16:00	17.12	34.24
Bahath 1/2	SS2/5			12.78	25.56
Baptism 1/2	SS3/6			11.76	23.52
Dead Sea 1	SS7			3.30	6.60
<b>Total</b>				<b>44.96</b>	<b>89.92</b>

**Wednesday May 15th, 2024**

Special Stage		Time Permitted		SS Km	Total SS km X2
Shuna 1/2	SS8/12	08:00	16:00	20.93	41.86
Rawda 1/2	SS9/13			12.68	25.36
Turki 1/2	SS10/14			9.91	19.82
Suwayma 1/2	SS11/15			11.19	22.38
<b>Total</b>				<b>54.71</b>	<b>109.42</b>

Article 18.2 "CRO's Schedule" Amendment

Monday, May 13 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
15:30 – 18:30	Rally Office	Rally HQ
Tuesday, May 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
08:00 – 16:00	Reconnaissance for Leg 1	Starts & Finish of Stages
17:00 – 19:00	Rally Office	Rally HQ
Wednesday, May 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
08:00 – 16:00	Reconnaissance for Leg 2	Starts & Finish of Stages
16:00 – 19:00	Administrative Checks	Rally HQ
19:15 – 19:45	Competitors Briefing	Rally HQ
Thursday, May 16 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
09:00 – 13:00	Scrutineering	Service Park
13:00 – 15:00	Rally Office	Rally HQ
18:15 – 19:45	Ceremonial Start	Ceremonial Start
Friday, May 17 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
09:30 – 10:30	Start of Leg 1 (TC 0)	Service Park
Approx. 17:15	Finish Leg 1	Service Park
18:00 – 19:00	Rally Office	Rally HQ



Saturday, May 18 <sup>th</sup> , 2024		
9:00 – 10:00	Start of Leg 2 (TC 7D)	Service Park
Approx. 16:30	Finish Leg 2	Service Park
17:30 – 19:00	Podium / Prize Giving	Podium / Prize Giving
18:15 – 19:00	Parc Fermé & Final Scrutineering	Service Park

### Article 20.3.2 "EXTRACTS FROM FIA APPENDIX L" Amendment.

Helmet	Tether system (Tether, tether end fitting and helmet anchorage)
FIA 8860 (Technical List N° 33)	
<del>FIA 8858 (Technical List N° 41)</del>	FIA 8858 (Technical List N° 29)
FIA 8859 (Technical List N° 49)	

### Judges of Fact Add

Name	Name
Ahmad Obaido	Bashar Qanaze'
Namer Al-Bizreh	Mutaz Khreis
Ma'en Arabiyat	Ahmad Mansour
Mustafa Al-Helo	Majd Shaheen
Abdullah Al-Helo	Thaer Al-Bizreh
Ahmad Zalatimo	Hanna Kopti
Sami Obaido	Mustafa Al-Helow
Mohammad Abu Baker	Zaid Wafa
Mustafa Omar	Mohammad Shatat
Tyseer Shahaltog	Ahmad Foudeh
Yazan Haddad	Ahmad Thaher
Rasheed Kamal	Ashraf Jweinat
Fawaz Zoubi	Amjad Abu Jamos
Hana Karkar	Hamzeh Othman
Mustafa Atari	Alaa Hadad

### Article 22 APPENDIX 7 – START LIGHT SEQUENCE Add

**The clock will be displayed at the rally office before start LEG 1.**

### Organising Committee